

Education & Research Centers



Schedule of Courses

September 2001 – December 2002

Visit Our Website At: www.niosh-erc.org

Academic and Professional Programs

Deep South Center for Occupational Health and Safety (University of Alabama at Birmingham; Auburn University) offers Occupational Health Nursing (MSN, PhD); Industrial Hygiene (MPH, MSPH, DrPH, PhD.); Occupational Medicine (MPH; board eligibility in Occupational Medicine); Occupational Safety and Ergonomics (MS, MISE, PhD). (205) 934-7178; www.uab.edu/dsc

Harvard Education and Research Center (Harvard School of Public Health and Simmons College), offers Occupational Medicine (MPH, MOH, SD, residency in Occupational and Environmental Medicine); Occupational Health Nursing (MS, SM, SD); Industrial Hygiene (SM, SD); Hazardous Substance Control (SM). (617) 432-1260

Heartland Center for Occupational Health and Safety (University of Iowa) offers Agricultural Health and Safety Specialty Training; Ergonomics (MPH, MS, PhD); Industrial Hygiene (MS, PhD); Occupational Health Nursing (MSN, MSN/MPH); Occupational Medicine (MPH). 319-335-4416; kimberly-gordon@uiowa.edu; http://www.public-health.uiowa.edu/heartland; http://www.nursing.uiowa.edu/acad_prog/msn/index.htm#OH

Johns Hopkins Education and Research Center (Johns Hopkins University) offers Occupational Medicine (OM Residency, MPH, DrPH, PhD); Industrial Hygiene (MHS, DrPH, PhD); Occupational Injury Epidemiology and Prevention (MPH, PhD, ScD), Occupational Health Nursing (MPH, MSN/MPH, DrPH, PhD). (410) 955-0423;http://www.jhsph.edu/~c-erc/; dzerbe@jhsph.edu

Midwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety (University of Minnesota), offers Hazardous Substance Control (MPH, MS, PhD); Industrial Hygiene (MS, MPH, PhD); Occupational Health Nursing (MPH, MPH/MSN, MS, PhD); Occupational Health Services Research and Policy (PhD); Occupational Injury Epidemiology and Control Program (MPH, MS, PhD); Occupational Medicine (MPH, board eligibility in Occupational Medicine); Agricultural Safety and Health minor. (612) 626-0900; http://www1.umn.edu/eoh/

New York/New Jersey Education and Research Center (Mount Sinai School of Medicine; Hunter College School of Health Sciences; New Jersey Institute of Technology; University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey) offers Industrial Hygiene (MS); Community Medicine (MS); Safety Engineering (MS); Occupational Hygiene (MS, PhD); Occupational Medicine (MPH); Adult Health with an Occupational Health Clinical Focus (MSN); Occupational Health for Nurses with the UMDNJ-School of Public Health. www.nynjerc.org. For continuing education: (732) 235-9450; sph.umdnj.edu/ophp; cet-ophp@umdnj.edu

North Carolina Education and Research Center (University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill) offers Air, Radiation and Industrial Hygiene (UNC-CH) (MS, PhD,MSPH); Environmental Engineering (UNC-CH) (MSEE); Occupational Health Nursing (UNC-CH) (MS, MPH,PhD in Health Services Research in Occupational Safety and Health); Epidemiology (UNC-CH) (PhD with a concentration in Occupational Health Nursing). (888) 235-3320; oshercww@sph.unc.edu/osherc/

Northern California Center for Occupational and Environmental Health (University of California at Berkeley, Davis and San Francisco) offers Occupational Medicine (MPH, board eligibility in Occupational Medicine, Postdoctoral research fellowships); Occupational Health Nursing (MS, PhD); Environmental Health Sciences including Industrial Hygiene (MPH, MS, PhD) and Toxicology(PhD); Occupational Epidemiology (MPH, MS, PhD); Ergonomics Program (MS, PhD). Labor Education, Agriculture Health & Safety, and Continuing Education also offered. http://coeh.berkeley.edu. For Continuing Education: (510) 643-7277; http://socrates.berkeley.edu/~coehce/

Northwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety (University of Washington), offers Industrial Hygiene and Safety (MS, PhD); Toxicology (MS, PhD); Environmental Health Technology (MS); Occupational & Environmental Medicine (Residency/Fellowship, MPH); Preventive Medicine (Residency/Fellowship, MPH); Occupational Health Nursing (MN, PhD). (206) 543-3199; ehgrad@u.washington.edu; http://depts.washington.edu/sphcm

Rocky Mountain Center for Occupational and Environmental Health (University of Utah), offers Industrial Hygiene (MSPH, MPH); Occupational Medicine (MPH, MSPH, OM residency); Ergonomics and Safety (MS, MPH, ME, PhD). (801) 581-8719; www.rmcoeh.utah.edu

Southern California Education and Research Center (University of California, Los Angeles and Irvine, School of Public Health, Dept. of Environmental Health Sciences) Industrial Hygiene, UCLA (MS, MPH, PhD); Occupational Medicine (MPH, OM Residency); UC-Irvine (Occupational Medicine Residency); Occupational Health Nursing, UCLA (MSN, MPH, PhD). (310) 825-7152; whinds@ucla.edu; http://www.ph.ucla.edu/coeh/programs.html

Southwest Center for Occupational and Environmental Health (University of Texas Houston Health Science Center, School of Public Health), offers Industrial Hygiene (MS, MPH, PhD, DrPH), Occupational Health for Nurses (MPH, MPH/MSN); Occupational and Environmental Medicine (MPH), Occupational Safety Engineering (MS, PhD), Occupational Epidemiology (PhD, DrPH). (713) 500-9459; gdelclos@utsph.sph.uth.tmc.edu

Sunshine Education and Research Center (University of South Florida, College of Public Health) offers Occupational Medicine (MSPH); Occupational Health Nursing (MSN, MPH); Safety Management (MPH); Industrial Hygiene (MSPH, PhD). (813) 974-6624; http://www.hsc.usf.edu/erc; dmcclusk@hsc.usf.edu

The Great Lakes Center for Occupational and Environmental Safety and Health (University of Illinois at Chicago, School of Public Health), offers Industrial Hygiene (MS, MPH,PhD), Environmental and Occupational Health Sciences (MPH, MS, PhD, DrPH); Occupational Health Nursing (MS, PhD); Occupational Health Nurse Practitioner (MS); Occupational Medicine Residency (MPH), Combined Internal Medicine and Occupational Medicine Residency Program (MPH); Hazardous Substances (MS). (312) 413-1113; www.uic.edu/sph/glakes; lnickels@uic.edu

University of Cincinnati (University of Cincinnati), offers Environmental and Industrial Hygiene (MS, PhD), Hazardous Substances Control Option in Environmental and Industrial Hygiene (MS), Occupational Health Nursing (MSN, PhD), Occupational Medicine (MS, board eligibility in Occupational Medicine), Occupational Safety (MS, PhD); Occupational Safety and Ergonomics (MS, PhD). (513) 558-5704

University of Michigan Center for Occupational Health and Safety Engineering (University of Michigan, College of Engineering, School of Public Health, School of Nursing), offers Industrial Hygiene (MS, MPH, PhD, DrPH); Occupational Medicine (MS, MPH, PhD, DrPH); Occupational Health Nursing (MS, PhD); Occupational Safety (MS, PhD); Hazardous Substance (MS, MPH, PhD, DrPH). (734) 936-0148; http://www.engin.umich.edu/dept/ioe/COHSE; ce.programs@umich.edu

Continuing Education SCHEDULE OF COURSES

September 2001 through December 2002

The National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health has developed a program to establish centers of learning for occupational safety and health throughout the United States. These Education and Research Centers, known by the acronym "ERC", are located within 24 universities serving all ten Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) Regions. For a list of these Centers, see the Contents page.

Produced by

Midwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety University of Minnesota, Center for Public Health Education & Outreach 2221 University Ave SE, Suite 350 Minneapolis, MN 55414

in cooperation with

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Public Health Service Centers for Disease Control and Prevention National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health Office of Extramural Coordination and Special Projects

Contents

Deep South Center for Occupational Health and Safety
Harvard Education and Research Center
Heartland Center for Occupational Health and Safety
Johns Hopkins Education and Research Center
Midwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety
New York/New Jersey Education and Research Center
North Carolina Education and Research Center
Northern California Center for Occupational and Environmental Health
Northwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety
Rocky Mountain Center for Occupational and Environmental Health
Southern California Education and Research Center
Southwest Center for Occupational and Environmental Health
Sunshine Education and Research Center
The Great Lakes Center for Occupational and Environmental Safety and Health 29 University of Illinois at Chicago
University of Cincinnati Education and Research Center
University of Michigan Center for Occupational Health and Safety Engineering 34 University of Michigan
Index of Courses
Needs Assessment Form
Information Request Cards Inside Back Cover

For specific information concerning courses, refer all inquiries to the appropriate ERC contact person indicated at the end of each schedule of courses.

Dates and tuition subject to change.

Deep South Center for Occupational Health and Safety

10-HR OSHA General Industry	\$225.00
2nd Annual Public Employees Safety Conference	\$60.00
AHERA Refresher for Facilities Inspectors	\$95.00
AHERA Refresher for Management Planner	\$190.00
Air Sampling for Toxic Substance	\$600.00
An International Workshop on Thermal Desorption	\$250.00
Annual Occupational Medicine Update	\$350.00
Audiometric Testing and Hearing Conservation	\$495.00
Audiometric Testing and Hearing Conservation Refresher	\$200.00
Bloodborne Pathogens Update	
September 25 2001, September 23 2002	\$45.00
September 25 2001, September 23 2002	\$45.00 \$125.00
September 25 2001, September 23 2002 Complying with OSHA Recordkeeping	
September 25 2001, September 23 2002 Complying with OSHA Recordkeeping September 28 2001, January 25 2002, March 7 2002, September 25 2002 Confined Space Entry & Rescue October 10 to October 12 2001, May 15 to May 17 2002, October 9 to October 11 2002	\$125.00
September 25 2001, September 23 2002 Complying with OSHA Recordkeeping. September 28 2001, January 25 2002, March 7 2002, September 25 2002 Confined Space Entry & Rescue. October 10 to October 12 2001, May 15 to May 17 2002, October 9 to October 11 2002 Ergonomics of Occupational Vibration. October 22 to October 23 2001, October 14 to October 15 2002	\$125.00 \$450.00
September 25 2001, September 23 2002 Complying with OSHA Recordkeeping September 28 2001, January 25 2002, March 7 2002, September 25 2002 Confined Space Entry & Rescue October 10 to October 12 2001, May 15 to May 17 2002, October 9 to October 11 2002 Ergonomics of Occupational Vibration October 22 to October 23 2001, October 14 to October 15 2002 Facilities Inspection for Asbestos-Containing Materials September 17 to September 19 2001	\$125.00 \$450.00 \$455.00
Complying with OSHA Recordkeeping. September 28 2001, January 25 2002, March 7 2002, September 25 2002 Confined Space Entry & Rescue. October 10 to October 12 2001, May 15 to May 17 2002, October 9 to October 11 2002 Ergonomics of Occupational Vibration. October 22 to October 23 2001, October 14 to October 15 2002 Facilities Inspection for Asbestos-Containing Materials. September 17 to September 19 2001 Fundamentals of Industrial Hygiene. October 1 to October 5 2001, September 30 to October 4 2002	\$125.00 \$450.00 \$455.00 \$675.00
September 25 2001, September 23 2002 Complying with OSHA Recordkeeping September 28 2001, January 25 2002, March 7 2002, September 25 2002 Confined Space Entry & Rescue October 10 to October 12 2001, May 15 to May 17 2002, October 9 to October 11 2002 Ergonomics of Occupational Vibration October 22 to October 23 2001, October 14 to October 15 2002 Facilities Inspection for Asbestos-Containing Materials September 17 to September 19 2001 Fundamentals of Industrial Hygiene October 1 to October 5 2001, September 30 to October 4 2002 Industrial Ventilation Conference	\$125.00 \$450.00 \$455.00 \$675.00 \$850.00
September 25 2001, September 23 2002 Complying with OSHA Recordkeeping September 28 2001, January 25 2002, March 7 2002, September 25 2002 Confined Space Entry & Rescue October 10 to October 12 2001, May 15 to May 17 2002, October 9 to October 11 2002 Ergonomics of Occupational Vibration October 22 to October 23 2001, October 14 to October 15 2002 Facilities Inspection for Asbestos-Containing Materials September 17 to September 19 2001 Fundamentals of Industrial Hygiene October 1 to October 5 2001, September 30 to October 4 2002 Industrial Ventilation Conference October 15 to October 18 2001 Occupational Noise Survey & Control	\$125.00 \$450.00 \$455.00 \$675.00 \$850.00 \$595.00
September 25 2001, September 23 2002 Complying with OSHA Recordkeeping. September 28 2001, January 25 2002, March 7 2002, September 25 2002 Confined Space Entry & Rescue October 10 to October 12 2001, May 15 to May 17 2002, October 9 to October 11 2002 Ergonomics of Occupational Vibration October 22 to October 23 2001, October 14 to October 15 2002 Facilities Inspection for Asbestos-Containing Materials. September 17 to September 19 2001 Fundamentals of Industrial Hygiene October 1 to October 5 2001, September 30 to October 4 2002 Industrial Ventilation Conference October 15 to October 18 2001 Occupational Noise Survey & Control September 26 2001, September 24 2002 Preparing for an OSHA Inspection October 19 2001, March 21 2002, May 10 2002, September 27 2002	\$125.00 \$450.00 \$455.00 \$675.00 \$850.00 \$595.00 \$125.00

Deep South Center for Occupational Health and Safety

Spirometry Workshop October 1 to October 2 2001, November 5 to November 6 2001, December 3 to December 4 2001, January 14 to January 15 2002, February 25 to February 26 2002, April 8 to April 9 2002, June 10 to June 11 2002, August 5 to August 6 2002, September 30 to October 1 2002, November 4 to November 5 2002, December 2 to December 3 2002	\$410.00
Spirometry Workshop Refresher	\$175.00
Understanding the Workings of the Workers' Compensation System	\$125.00

Melinda L. Sledge: Project Coordinator
Deep South Center for Occupational Health and Safety
University of Alabama at Birmingham, School of Public Health
Rayls 530B
1530 3rd Ave S

Birmingham, AL 35294-0022

voice: (205) 934-7178 fax: (205) 975-7179

web: www.uab.edu/dsc/

Harvard Education and Research Center

Advanced Leadership Strategies for Health Care Executives	.\$2,095.00	
Analyzing Risk: Science, Assessment and Management	\$1,195.00	
Ergonomic & Human Factors: Applications in Occupational Safety and Health October 30 to November 2 2001	\$1,395.00	\$1,295.00
Probabilistic Risk Analysis: Assessment, Management and Communication	.\$1,600.00	
Program for Chiefs of Clinical Services	\$4,950.00	
Risk Communication Challenge, Boston, Massachusetts	\$985.00	
Risk Communication Challenge, Brussels, Belgium	\$2,000.00	
Spirometry Testing in the Workplace	\$495.00	

Lynn Fitzgerald: Assistant Director of Programs

Harvard Education and Research Center

Harvard School of Public Health, Center for Continuing Professional Education

677 Huntington Avenue

Boston, MA 02115-6096

voice: (617) 432-3314 fax: (617) 432-3535

web: www.hsph.harvard.edu/ccpe/

Heartland Center for Occupational Health and Safety

4th Annual NIAOHN Occupational Health Nursing Conference	. \$50.00	\$55.00
4th Annual Occupational Health Symposium	. \$225.00	
Agricultural Occupational Health Certificate Course (2-1/2 days each week)	•	
Case Management Conference	. \$25.00	
NIOSH Approved Spirometry Training for Workers' Screening	. \$400.00	
Occupational Hearing Conservationist Certification and Recertification Courses	. \$325.00	\$150.00

Kimberly J. Gordon, RN, MA, BSN, COHN-S: Director of Continuing Education and Outreach

Heartland Center for Occupational Health and Safety

The University of Iowa, College of Public Health, Department of Occupational & Environmental Health

100 Oakdale Campus

#108 IREH

Iowa City, IA 52242-5000

voice: (319) 335-4423 fax: (319) 335-4225

web: www.public-health.uiowa.edu/heartland

Johns Hopkins Education and Research Center

Certified Hazardous Materials Manager Review & Nat'l Certification Examination - 3 day course December 5 to December 7 2001, May 15 to May 17 2002, December 4 to December 6 2002	\$595.00
Comprehensive Industrial Hygiene Examination Review	\$925.00
Control of Biohazards in the Research Laboratory	
Fundamentals of Ergonomics	1,000.00
Introduction to Air Sampling Lab	\$395.00
NIOSH - Approved Spirometry - 2 day course	\$395.00
Occupational Hearing Conservation Certification	\$465.00
Occupational Hearing Conservation Recertification	\$195.00
Occupational Medicine Board Review	
Occupational Safety and Health Management	\$395.00
On-Line Journal Club	\$25.00
Ozone Action Days Kickoff Conference	\$25.00
Physical Assessment for Nurses November 5 to November 6 2001, November 4 to November 5 2002	\$325.00
Preparation for the Occupational Health Nursing Certification Examination	\$395.00
Principles of Industrial Hygiene	1,000.00
Professional Development Course with the Chesapeake Section of AIHA	\$185.00
Regulations, Legislation, and Compensation: An Infection Control, Employee Health, and April 18 to April 19 2002	\$395.00
Risk, Science, and Policy June 6 to June 7 2002	\$395.00
Summer Institute in Environmental Health Sciences	
Toxins in the Workplace and Community	\$195.00

Johns Hopkins Education and Research Center

Diane E. Zerbe, MHS: Director, Continuing Education and Outreach
Johns Hopkins Education and Research Center
Johns Hopkins School of Hygiene and Public Health
615 North Wolfe Street
Room W6001
Baltimore, MD 21205-2179

voice: (410) 955-0423 fax: (410) 614-4986 web: www.jhsph.edu/~c-erc/ce.html

Midwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety

A Practical Approach to Office Ergonomics	\$225.00
September 18 2001, May 16 2002, September 24 2002	
An Introduction to the Chemistry of Hazardous Materials	\$475.00
Annual Comprehensive Occupational Health Nursing Review	\$775.00
Biohazards, Management, Ethics, Quality Improvement	\$95.00
Certified Industrial Hygiene Review Course	\$995.00
Employment Law and Occupational Health Practice	\$175.00
Ergonomics: Community Exposure	\$95.00
Evacuation Coordination: A Train-the-Trainer Program	\$90.00
First-On-the-Scene Awareness Training	\$190.00
Fitting the Work to the Worker	
Foundry and Welding Processes, Respiratory Protection, IH Aspects of Hazardous Waste Spill March 7 2002	\$95.00
HAZWOPER Awareness	\$75.00
Incident Management System Awareness	\$75.00
Industrial Emergency Response Training-24 hour Operations Level	\$575.00
Industrial Emergency Response Training-40 hour Technician Level	\$925.00
Industrial Emergency Response Training-8hr Refresher	\$190.00
Industrial Toxicology	\$95.00
Ionizing and Non-ionizing Radiation	\$95.00
Lead Inspector Refresher	\$185.00
Lead Risk Assessor Refresher	\$185.00
Management Seminars for the Occupational Health Nurse	\$775.00
Managing Medical Leaves and Absences Under the ADA and FMLA November 6 2001	\$195.00
Marketing and Selling Your Occupational Health Services, Programs and Ideas October 11 2001, October 10 2002	\$175.00

Midwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety

Mini- Courses in Occupational Health	\$90.00	
Minnesota Incident Management System	\$425.00	
Mold Identification		
NIOSH-Approved Spirometry Training	\$450.00	
Noise and Noise Control Thermal Stress	\$95.00	
Occupational Health and Safety at the Margins: Managing Medical Leaves and Absences November 6 2001	\$195.00	
Occupational Hearing Conservation	\$475.00	
Occupational Hearing Conservation Refresher Training October 11 2001, April 11 2002, October 10 2002	\$195.00	
Occupational Medicine Update	\$175.00	
On the Road Again: Employee Travel Health and Safety December 11 2001, December 5 2002	\$195.00	
OSHA 222A Respiratory Protection	\$625.00	
OSHA 225 Ergonomics	\$625.00	
OSHA 226 Permit Required Confined Space Entry	\$625.00	
OSHA 521: Guide to Industrial Hygiene	\$625.00	
Physical Assessment for OHNs: The Wrist and Low Back	\$195.00	
Preparing for Bioterrorism or the Nest Pandemic Event: What Do Health Professionals Need to November 19 2001	\$195.00	
Recordkeeping November 14 2001		
Safe Work: Meeting the Challenges of a Multicultural, Multilingual Workplace	\$175.00	
Safety and Health Training for Hazardous Waste Site Personnel	\$575.00	\$925.00
Safety and Health Training for Hazardous Waste Site Personnel-8hr Refresher	\$190.00	
Spirometry Refresher and Update	\$195.00	
Strategic and Operational Planning for Occupational Health Nurses	\$175.00	
Typical or Atypical: Preparing for the Next Flu Season		

Midwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety

Understanding the Family Medical Leave Act	\$195.00
Understanding the Workings of the Worker's Compensation System	\$225.00
Ventilation Design	\$195.00
Ventilation: Principles, Applications, and Problem Solving; Dilution Ventilation	\$95.00
Workers' Compensation Case Management: Strategies for Success	\$175.00
Workplace Violence	\$195.00

Sue Swartz: Registrar

Midwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety
University of Minnesota, Center for Public Health Education & Outreach
2221 University Ave SE

Suite 350

Minneapolis, MN 55414

voice: (612) 626-4515 fax: (612) 626-4525

web: www.mwc.umn.edu

New York/New Jersey Education and Research Center

	** *********
10-Hour OSHA Compliance for the Construction Industry	\$250.00
Air Sampling for Toxic Substances	\$350.00
Annual Refresher AHERA Inspectors/Management Planners	\$150.00
Annual Refresher on Health & Safety for Hazardous Waste Site Investigation Personnel	\$175.00
Asbestos Awareness Training (2 Hours)	\$80.00
Asbestos Control for Supervisors and Contractors	\$875.00
Asbestos Control for Workers and Handlers	\$700.00
Asbestos Operations and Maintenance Refresher	\$175.00
Asbestos Refreshers - Contractor/Supervisor	\$200.00
Asbestos Refreshers - Worker/Handler	\$200.00
Asbestos Safety Training for Custodial and Maintenance Personnel (Operations & Maintenance). October 11 to October 12 2001, February 26 to February 27 2002, April 4 to April 5 2002, June 10 to June 11 2002, October 17 to October 18 2002	\$350.00
Assessing, Sampling and Controlling Microbial Contamination in the Indoor Environment October 11 to October 12 2001, February 27 to February 28 2002, October 7 to October 8 2002	\$350.00
Comprehensive Industrial Hygiene Review	\$975.00
Ecological Toxicology and Environmental Risk Assessment	\$700.00
Evaluation of Industrial Ventilation Systems with Laboratory	\$525.00
Fundamentals of Industrial Hygiene	\$675.00
Fundamentals of Occupational Safety Compliance	\$875.00
Hazardous Materials Transportation	\$175.00
Hazardous Waste Management	\$525.00

New York/New Jersey Education and Research Center

Health and Safety for Hazardous Waste Site Investigation Personnel	\$800.00
Inspecting Buildings for Asbestos-Containing Materials (AHERA Inspector)	\$525.00
Lead Awareness Training (2 Hours)	\$80.00
Lead Inspector and Risk Assessor	\$750.00
Lead Inspector and Risk Assessor Refresher	\$175.00
Managing Asbestos in Buildings (AHERA Management Planner)	\$350.00
New Jersey Asbestos Safety Technician	\$350.00
NIOSH 582: Sampling and Evaluating Airborne Asbestos Dust	\$700.00
NIOSH-Approved (#043) Spirometry Training	\$595.00
Noise Protection	\$195.00
NY Lead Supervisor	\$780.00
Occupational Respiratory Protection	\$550.00
OSHA 10 Hour General Industry	\$250.00
Practical Ergonomics for Workplace Health and Safety	\$625.00
Practical Occupational Health and Safety Management	\$595.00
Recertification in Occupational Hearing Conservation	\$195.00
Respirator Program Administration with Fit-Testing Workshop October 10 2001, May 13 2002, October 10 2002	\$195.00
Safety and Health Issues in Confined Spaces	\$350.00
Sampling for Hazardous Materials	\$525.00

New York/New Jersey Education and Research Center

Supervisors of Hazardous Waste Operations	\$175.00
Technical Writing for the Environmental and Health Professional	\$175.00
Toxicology	\$350.00
Training and Certification in Occupational Hearing Conservation	\$525.00

Bonnie Wilson: Registrar

New York/New Jersey Education and Research Center

University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey, Environmental & Occupational Health Sciences Institute

317 George Street, Plaza II

2nd Floor

New Brunswick, NJ 8901

voice: (732) 235-9450 fax: (732) 235-9460

web: www.eohsi.rutgers.edu/cet/

19th Workers' Compensation Conference (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$200.00
22nd Annual Occupational Safety & Health Winter Institute, Daytona Beach, Florida	
24/40-Hour Hazardous Waste Refresher (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$200.00
25th Annual Occupational Safety & Health Summer Institute, Norfolk, Virginia	
AHERA Building Inspection for Asbestos (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$550.00
AHERA Building Inspection Refresher (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$95.00
AHERA Designing Asbestos Abatement Refresher (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$190.00
AHERA Management Planner Refresher (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$95.00
AHERA Management Planning for Asbestos (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$400.00
AHERA Supervising Asbestos Abatement Projects (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$900.00
AHERA Supervising Asbestos Abatement Refresher (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$190.00
Applications of Occupational Epidemiology (Daytona Beach, FL)	\$740.00
Applications of Occupational Epidemiology (Norfolk, VA)	\$740.00
Applied Industrial Toxicology for Health Professionals (Daytona Beach, FL)	\$740.00
Applied Industrial Toxicology for Health Professionals (Norfolk, VA)	\$740.00
Applied Radiation Protection (Daytona Beach, FL)	\$740.00
Applied Radiation Protection (Norfolk, VA)	\$740.00
Asbestos Operations and Maintenance Program (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$350.00
Asbestos Operations and Maintenance Program Refresher (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$190.00
Basic Modeling for Exposure Assessment (Norfolk, VA)	\$740.00
Behavior-Based Safety Management (Daytona Beach, FL)	\$755.00
Behavior-Based Safety Management (Norfolk, VA)	\$755.00

Biosafety for Safety and Health Professionals (Daytona Beach, FL)
Biosafety for Safety and Health Professionals (Norfolk, VA)
Certified Hazardous Materials Manager Exam (Chapel Hill, NC)
Certified Hazardous Materials Manager Review (Chapel Hill, NC)
Certified Safety Professional (CSP) Review (Chapel Hill, NC)
Complying with OSHA (Daytona Beach, FL)
Complying with OSHA (Norfolk, VA)
Comprehensive Industrial Hygiene (CIH) Review (Chapel Hill, NC
Comprehensive Industrial Hygiene (CIH) Review (Chapel Hill, NC)
Confined Space Safety and Compliance (Daytona Beach, FL)
Confined Space Safety and Compliance (Norfolk, VA)
Current Issues in Occupational & Environmental Health (Daytona Beach, FL)
Environmental Regulations for Occupational Health and Safety Professionals (Daytona Beach, January 21 to January 25 2002
Environmental Regulations for Occupational Safety and Health Professionals (Norfolk, VA) \$1,075.00 August 5 to August 9 2002
Ergonomics for Production Facilities(Daytona Beach, FL)
Ergonomics for Production Facilities(Norfolk, VA) \$740.00 August 7 to August 9 2002
Ergonomics in the Workplace (Daytona Beach, FL)
Ergonomics in the Workplace (Norfolk, VA) \$740.00 August 5 to August 7 2002
Fire Loss Prevention and Control (Daytona Beach, FL)
Fire Loss Prevention and Control (Norfolk, VA)
Fundamentals of Environmental Health (Daytona Beach, FL)
Fundamentals of Environmental Health (Norfolk, VA)

Fundamentals of Industrial Hygiene (Daytona Beach, FL)	.00
Fundamentals of Industrial Hygiene (Norfolk, VA)	.00
Fundamentals of Occupational Safety (Daytona Beach, FL)	.00
Fundamentals of Occupational Safety (Norfolk, VA)	.00
Fundamentals of OSHA Electrical Safety (Daytona Beach, FL)	.00
Fundamentals of OSHA Electrical Safety (Norfolk, VA)	.00
Hearing Conservation Certification (Daytona Beach, FL)	.00
Hearing Conservation Certification (Norfolk, VA)	.00
Hearing Conservation Recertification (Daytona Beach, FL)	.00
Hearing Conservation Recertification (Norfolk, VA)	.00
Indoor Air Quality: Maintenance and Evaluation of the Indoor Environment (Daytona Beach, FL) \$800. January 21 to January 23 2002	.00
Indoor Air Quality: Maintenance and Evaluation of the Indoor Environment (Norfolk, VA) \$800. August 5 to August 7 2002	.00
Industrial Hygiene Sampling-Chemical Contaminants (Daytona Beach, FL)	.00
Industrial Hygiene Sampling-Chemical Contaminants (Norfolk, VA)	.00
Industrial Noise Management: Measurement, Control and Hearing Protection (Daytona Beach, January 23 to January 25 2002	.00
Industrial Noise Management: Measurement, Control and Hearing Protection (Norfolk, VA) \$715 August 7 to August 9 2002	.00
Industrial Ventilation Design (Daytona Beach, FL)	.00
Industrial Ventilation Design (Norfolk, VA)	.00
Industrial Ventilation Design for Occupational Safety and Health Practitioners (Daytona Beach, January 21 to January 23 2002	.00
Industrial Ventilation Design for Occupational Safety and Health Practitioners (Norfolk, VA) \$740 August 5 to August 7 2002	.00
Laboratory Safety (Daytona Beach, FL)	.00
Laboratory Safety (Norfolk, VA)	.00
Leadership Skills for Occupational Safety and Health Professionals (Daytona Beach, FL) \$740 January 21 to January 23 2002	.00

Leadership Skills for Occupational Safety and Health Professionals (Norfolk, VA)	\$740.00
August 5 to August 7 2002 Legal Concerns for Occupational Health and Safety Professionals (Norfolk, VA)	\$800.00
August 7 to August 9 2002	
Machine Guarding (Daytona Beach, FL)	\$715.00
Machine Guarding (Norfolk, VA)	\$715.00
Materials Handling "Train the Trainer" Powered Industrial Trucks (Daytona Beach, FL) January 23 to January 25 2002	\$715.00
Materials Handling "Train the Trainer" Powered Industrial Trucks (Norfolk, VA)	\$715.00
Math & Science Review (Daytona Beach, FL) January 21 to January 23 2002	\$715.00
Math & Science Review (Norfolk, VA)	\$715.00
Nonionizing Radiation and Fields: An Overview (Norfolk, VA)	\$715.00
Occupational Health Nursing Certification Review (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$420.00
Occupational Health Nursing: Introduction to Basic Principles (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$320.00
OSHA Construction Standards and Contractor Management (Daytona Beach, FL)	\$685.00
OSHA Construction Standards and Contractor Management (Norfolk, VA)	\$685.00
OSHA Recordkeeping (Daytona Beach, FL)	\$300.00
OSHA Recordkeeping (Norfolk, VA)	\$300.00
Overview of Industrial Hygiene Calculations (Daytona Beach, FL)	\$740.00
Overview of Industrial Hygiene Calculations (Norfolk, VA)	\$740.00
Respiratory Protection Program (Daytona Beach, FL)	\$1,075.00
Respiratory Protection Program (Norfolk, VA)	\$1,075.00
Risk Assessment and Intermediate Exposure Assessment Modeling (Norfolk, VA)	\$740.00
Safety Management Systems (Daytona Beach, FL)	\$755.00
Safety Management Systems (Norfolk, VA)	\$755.00
Sampling and Evaluating Airborne Asbestos Dust (NIOSH 582) (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$925.00

Supervising Lead Abatement Projects (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$900.00
Supervising Lead Abatement Refresher (Chapel Hill, NC)	\$190.00
Workers' Compensation: Gaining Control (Daytona Beach, FL)	\$800.00
Workers' Compensation: Gaining Control (Norfolk, VA)	\$800.00

Larry D. Hyde: Director, Continuing Education North Carolina Education and Research Center University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill 3300 Highway 54 West

Chapel Hill, NC 27516-8264 voice: 888-235-3320 fax: (919) 966-7579

web: www.sph.unc.edu/osherc/

Northern California Center for Occupational and Environmental Health

2001 Western Regional Conference for Agricultural Health & Safety	\$150.00	
September 12 to September 14 2001 2002 Biannual Conference for Agricultural Health & Safety		
September 15 2002		
21st Annual Occupational & Environmental Medicine Symposium, UC Davis		
Advances in the Diagnosis & Treatment of Work Disabilities	\$195.00	\$295.00
Applied Industrial Ventilation	\$650.00	\$750.00
COEH Spring Symposium, 2002	\$95.00	
Comprehensive Review of Industrial Hygiene	\$900.00	\$1,000.00
Control of Musculoskeletal Disorders in the Workplace (U.Mich, cosponsor) December 13 to December 14 2001	\$450.00	\$550.00
Environmental Safety & Health Management Systems	\$450.00	\$550.00
Ergonomics TBA (U. Michcosponsor)	\$450.00	\$550.00
Fundamentals of Industrial Hygiene	\$850.00	\$950.00
Fundamentals of Workplace Safety	\$450.00	\$550.00
How to Successfully Get Your Message Across	\$195.00	\$295.00
Occupational & Environmental Reproductive Hazards	\$450.00	\$550.00
Occupational & Environmental Toxicology	\$450.00	\$550.00
Pesticide Emergency Response		
Pesticide Emergency ResponseSacramento, CA		
Physical Assessment for Occupational Health Nurses	\$700.00	\$800.00
Respiratory Protection Overview/Update	\$450.00	\$550.00
Summer Institute Ergonomics Course	\$450.00	\$550.00
The OHN Role in Workers' Compensation	\$195.00	\$295.00
UC Davis Clinical Epidemiology and Study Design		
Workers' Compensation Overview/Update July 29 to July 30 2002	\$450.00	\$550.00

Northern California Center for Occupational and Environmental Health

Barbara A Plog, MPH, CIH, CSP: Director, Continuing Education

Northern California Center for Occupational and Environmental Health

UC Berkeley, COEH Continuing Education Program

2223 Fulton Street

2nd Floor

Berkeley, CA 94720-5120

voice: (510) 643-7277 fax: (510) 643-7291

web: socrates.berkeley.edu/~coehce/

Northwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety

10th Conference on Occupational Hazards to Health Care Workers	\$295.00	\$395.00
A Larger Dose of Toxicology: How Chemicals Affect Your Health	\$165.00	\$195.00
A Small Dose of Toxicology: How Chemicals Affect Your Health	\$165.00	\$195.00
Annual Hazardous Waste Refresher	\$145.00	\$195.00
Current Issues in Construction Safety	\$165.00	\$195.00
Essentials for Environmental Health Practice: Home, Community, and Workplace (Spokane, March 7 2002	\$165.00	\$195.00
Forest Worker Safety Training (International Mountain Logging and 11th Pacific NW Skyline December 12 2001		
Hazardous Materials Incidents: Improving Interagency Response (Yakima, WA)	\$195.00	\$245.00
Leadership Skills for Health and Safety Committees: A Train-the-Trainer Workshop	\$165.00	\$195.00
Non-Ionizing Radiation Protection: An Overview	\$595.00	\$695.00
Occupational Dermatitis: Symptoms, Causes, and Controls (Seaside, OR)		
Office Ergonomics	\$165.00	\$195.00
Pesticide Medicine (Spokane, WA)	\$165.00	\$195.00
Successful Ergonomics Programs: From Awareness Education to Zero Lifting	\$165.00	\$195.00

R. Scott MacKay: Continuing Education Director
Northwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety
University of Washington, Department of Environmental Health
4225 Roosevelt Way NE

Suite 100

Seattle, WA 98105-6099

voice: (206) 543-1069 fax: (206) 685-3872 web: depts.washington.edu/envhlth/conted.html

Rocky Mountain Center for Occupational and Environmental Health

	-
Accident Investigation Correspondence Course	\$300.00
Air Sampling for Toxic Substances	\$425.00
Annual Utah Conference on Safety and Industrial Hygiene	\$125.00
Asbestos Abatement for Inspectors	\$450.00
Asbestos Abatement for Management Planners	\$250.00
Asbestos Contractor/Supervisor	\$695.00
Asbestos Contractor/Supervisor Refresher	\$165.00
Asbestos Inspector/Management Planner Refresher	\$165.00
Asbestos Project Designer Refresher	\$165.00
Behavior-Based Safety Correspondence Course	\$300.00
Certified Hazardous Materials Manager Review Course	\$425.00
Chemical Hazards in the Workplace	\$275.00
Core Concepts in Industrial Hygiene	\$275.00
Core Concepts in Safety and Health	\$275.00
Environmental Issues & Regulations	\$275.00
Fundamentals of Industrial Hygiene Correspondence Course	\$435.00
Hazardous Waste Management Simplified	\$375.00
Indoor Air Quality April 18 2002	\$165.00
Indoor Mold Issues: An Overview	\$165.00
Industrial Audiometric Technician Certification Course	\$465.00
Industrial Audiometric Technician Recertification Course	\$165.00
Lead Abatement for Supervisors/Contractors	\$650.00

Rocky Mountain Center for Occupational and Environmental Health

TOOM, Wilder County for County Wild In 12 County	
Lead Inspector Refresher	\$165.00
Lead Inspector Training	\$495.00
Lead Risk Assessor Refresher Course	\$165.00
Lead Risk Assessor Training	\$295.00
Lead Supervisor/Contractor Refresher	\$165.00
Leadership/Management Skills for Occupational Health	\$349.00
OSHA 10-Hour Outreach for Construction	\$2,210.00
OSHA 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Operations & Response Course	\$695.00
OSHA 8-Hour Hazardous Waste Refresher	\$180.00
OSHA Safety Program Requirements	\$495.00
Physical Assessment Skills in the Workplace	\$100.00
Physical Hazards in the Workplace	\$275.00
Practical Aspects of Management Correspondence and Online Course	\$445.00
Pulmonary Function Testing	\$425.00
Respiratory Protection & Fit Testing	\$255.00
Rocky Mountain Comprehensive Review of Industrial Hygiene	\$975.00
Safety Program Management	\$275.00
Total Quality for Safety and Health Professionals Correspondence Course	\$435.00
Universal Waste Management October 26 2001, May 6 2002	\$165.00
Workers Compensation Update September 20 2001, September 20 2002	\$125.00

Rocky Mountain Center for Occupational and Environmental Health

Luz Dominguez: Project Facilitator

Rocky Mountain Center for Occupational and Environmental Health

University of Utah

75 South 2000 East

Salt Lake City, UT 84112-5120 voice: (801) 581-8719 fax: (801) 581-7224

web: www.rmcoeh.utah.edu/

Southern California Education and Research Center

24-Hour Hazardous Waste Operations & Emergency Response	\$550.00	
40-Hour Hazardous Waste Operations & Emergency Response	\$750.00	
8-Hour Hazwoper Refresher	\$155.00	
Annual Industrial Hygiene Technical Symposium, SC/OCAIHA	\$115.00	\$100.00
CAOHC Approved Occupational Hearing Conservation Training	\$490.00	
CAOHC Hearing Conservation Refresher	\$180.00	
Certified Hazardous Materials Manager Exam December 7 2001, May 3 2002, August 22 2002, December 6 2002		
Certified Hazardous Materials Manager Review	\$550.00	
Comprehensive Industrial Hygiene Certification Review	\$1,110.00	
Managing and Occupational and Environmental Health Program		
NIOSH Approved Pulmonary Function Testing	\$500.00	
Nursing Case Management	\$495.00	
Occupational Disorders of the Upper Extremities (Date TBD)		
Occupational Ergonomics		
Occupational Ergonomics Update	\$225.00	
Occupational Health Nursing Review	\$550.00	
Pulmonary Function Testing Refresher	\$225.00	
UCLA Occupational-Environmental Medicine Seminar Series		

Claudia Molina: Director, Southern California Education and Research Center
Southern California Education and Research Center
University of California, Los Angeles, UCLA School of Public Health
650 Charles E. Young South Drive, 56-071 CHS

Box 951772

Los Angeles, CA 90095-1772 voice: (310) 206-2304 fax: (310) 794-9317 web: www.ph.ucla.edu/erc/

Southwest Center for Occupational and Environmental Health

Annual Spring Institute		
Basic Industrial Hygiene Techniques	\$165.00	
C.O.H.N. & C.O.H.N./s Review Course September 26 to September 28 2001	\$295.00	
CAOHC Audiometric Training & Refresher (Albuquerque, NM)	\$495.00	\$225.00
CAOHC Audiometric Training & Refresher (Austin, TX)	\$495.00	\$225.00
CAOHC Audiometric Training & Refresher (Houston, TX)	\$495.00	\$225.00
CAOHC Audiometric Training & Refresher (Lafayette, LA)	\$495.00	\$225.00
CAOHC Audiometric Training & Refresher (Lake Charles, LA)	\$495.00	\$225.00
CAOHC Audiometric Training & Refresher (New Orleans, LA)	\$495.00	\$225.00
CAOHC Audiometric Training & Refresher (San Antonio, TX)	\$495.00	\$225.00
CAOHC Audiometric Training & Refresher (Tulsa, OK)	\$495.00	\$225.00
CAOHC Audiometric Training and Refresher (Dallas, TX)	\$495.00	\$225.00
CAOHC Audiometric Training and Refresher (Little, Rock Arkansas)	\$495.00	\$225.00
Comprehensive Environmental Hlth & Safety for Ed. Institutions	\$895.00	
Comprehensive Industrial Hygiene Review Course	\$795.00	
Emergency Response Refresher for Clinics and Labs	\$165.00	
Greater Houston Industrial Hygiene Council	\$25.00	
Occupational Medicine for Primary Care: Clinical Update October 20 to October 21 2001, March 9 to March 10 2002	\$250.00	
Pulmonary Function Training & Refresher (Little Rock, AR)	\$445.00	\$230.00
Pulmonary Function Training (Albuquerque, NM)	\$460.00	
Pulmonary Function Training (Austin, TX)	\$460.00	
Pulmonary Function Training (Dallas, TX)	\$460.00	

Southwest Center for Occupational and Environmental Health

Pulmonary Function Training (Houston, TX)	\$460.00
Pulmonary Function Training (Lafayette, LA)	\$460.00
Pulmonary Function Training (Lake Charles, LA)	\$460.00
Pulmonary Function Training (New Orleans, LA)	\$460.00
Pulmonary Function Training (San Antonio, TX)	\$460.00
Pulmonary Function Training (Tulsa, OK)	\$460.00
Pulmonary Refresher Workshop (Houston, TX)	\$230.00
Quantitative Fit Testing (Houston, TX)	\$395.00
Radiation Safety Officer Course	\$975.00
Radiation Safety Officer Course: X-Ray Producing Devices	\$350.00
Respiratory Protection Program	\$595.00
RSO Course: X-ray Producing Devices	\$350.00
Texas State Association of Occupational Health Nurses Fall Conference (Fort Worth, TX) September 26 to September 30 2001	\$155.00

Dr. George Delclos: Acting Director, Continuing Education
Southwest Center for Occupational and Environmental Health
University of Texas Houston Health Science Center, School of Public Health
P.O. Box 20186

1200 Herman Pressler, RAS W1040 Houston, TX 77225-0186

voice: (713) 500-9463 fax: (713) 500-9442 web: www.sph.uth.tmc.edu:8052/swcoeh/

Sunshine Education and Research Center

10 Hour OSHA Construction Safety Course	\$95.00	\$115.00
10-Hour Occupational Safety and Health Standards for General Industry	\$95.00	\$115.00
40 Hour HAZWOPER	\$50.00	\$50.00
8-Hour HAZWOPER Refresher	\$50.00	\$50.00
8-Hour HAZWOPER Supervisor Training	\$50.00	\$75.00
Advanced Heat Stress and Strain in the Workplace	\$95.00	\$115.00
Advanced Risk Assessment	\$95.00	\$115.00
Bloodborne Pathogens	\$95.00	\$115.00
CAOHC Hearing Conservation in Industry - Certification	\$525.00	\$600.00
CAOHC Hearing Conservation in Industry - Recertification	\$175.00	\$200.00
CHMM - Certified Hazardous Materials Manager Review Course	\$595.00	
CHMM Exam		
Comprehensive Occupational Health Nursing Specialty Review Course	\$450.00	\$500.00
Everyday Ergonomics	\$95.00	\$115.00
Fundamentals of Chemical Protective Clothing	\$95.00	\$115.00
Hazard Communication and OSHA Update on the Most Frequent Citations	\$17.00	
Hazardous Substances Field Exercises		
Hazardous Substances Workshop	\$95.00	\$115.00
Hillsborough/Pinnelas Occupational Safety and Health Day		
Introduction to Heat Stress and Strain in the Workplace	\$95.00	\$115.00
Introduction to Risk Assessment	\$95.00	\$115.00
NIOSH-Approved Spirometry Training Course	\$400.00	\$475.00
October 1 2001, February 28 2002		

Sunshine Education and Research Center

OSHA Recordkeeping	\$95.00	\$115.00
Permit Required Confined Space/Authorized Entrants	\$95.00	\$115.00
Pesticide Emergency Response	\$95.00	\$115.00
Respirator Fit Testing	\$95.00	\$115.00
Sunshine ERC, ASSE, Safety Council Professional Development Conference		
Toxicology for Non-Toxicologists	\$95.00	\$115.00

Diana McCluskey: Director of Continuing Education and Outreach

Sunshine Education and Research Center

University of South Florida, College of Public Health, Environmental and Occupational Health

13201 Bruce B. Downs Blvd., MDC 56

Tampa, FL 33612-3805

voice: (813) 974-6624 fax: (813) 974-7857

web: www.hsc.usf.edu/erc/

The Great Lakes Center for Occupational and Environmental Safety and	Health	
40-Hour HAZWOPER Training	\$595.00	
8-Hour Annual Refresher Site Personnel	\$175.00	
9th Annual Women's Occupational Health and Safety Conference	\$50.00	
Asbestos Building Inspector Recertification	\$125.00	
Asbestos Contractor Supervisor Recertification	\$195.00	
Asbestos Management Planner Recertification	\$125.00	
Asbestos Project Designer Recertification	\$195.00	
Asbestos Worker Recertification	\$130.00	
ASSE/OSHA Safety Days	\$115.00	\$300.00
Bioterrorism and the Industrial Hygienist		
Ergonomics for Community Health Care Centers	\$85.00	
Eye Injury Diagnosis, Treatment and Prevention	\$50.00	
Great Lakes Centers 25th Anniversary and Workers Memorial Day Conference	\$50.00	
Health and Safety Symposium and Expo November 1 2001		
Healthy School, Healthy You Conference	\$25.00	
History of Occupational Safety and Health	\$30.00	\$15.00
HUD-Orientation to Environmental Assessment	\$750.00	
INASH Agricultural Health and Safety Conference	\$20.00	
Industrial Emergency Response Refresher	\$235.00	
Industrial Hygiene Legislative Update		
Industrial Hygiene Student Poster Program		
Medical Director's Club of Chicago	\$50.00	

The Great Lakes Center for Occupational and Environmental Safety and Health

Mold Basics: Testing, Legal, Design and Construction, and Remediation		
Nursing: Managing Occupational Health Information	\$350.00	\$375.00
Occupational Health for the Primary Care Practitioner	\$50.00	
OSHA in Your Workplace	\$50.00	
Pediatric Environmental Health Conference	\$100.00	\$50.00
Process Tour		
Radon Measurement	\$395.00	
Spirometry	\$475.00	
Toxicology	\$195.00	
Toxicology for Health and Safety Professionals		

Marilyn Bingham: Registrar

The Great Lakes Center for Occupational and Environmental Safety and Health University of Illinois at Chicago, School of Public Health

2121 W. Taylor St.

M/C 922

Chicago, IL 60612

voice: (312) 996-6904 fax: (312) 413-7369

web: www.uic.edu/spha/glakes/ce/

University of Cincinnati Education and Research Center

Air Sampling for Toxic Substances	\$595.00
Asbestos Abatement Project Designer	\$695.00
Asbestos Abatement Project Designer Refresher	\$225.00
Associate Safety Professional Comprehensive Review	\$825.00
Building Inspection Procedures/Management Planner Training	\$895.00
Building Inspection Procedures/Management Planner Training Refresher	\$225.00
Certification Review for Occupational Health Nurses	\$495.00
Certified Safety Professional Comprehensive Review	\$825.00
Comprehensive Review for Industrial Hygiene Professionals	\$825.00
Contractor/Supervisor Asbestos Abatement Practices	\$895.00
Contractor/Supervisor Asbestos Abatement Practices Refresher	\$225.00
Disability Management in the Workplace	\$695.00
Electrical Standards, OSHA 309A	\$655.00
Ergonomic Control Programs to Prevent Injuries In Industry	\$545.00
Ergonomic Real-Time Instruments	\$395.00
Ergonomics of Occupational Hand-Arm & Whole Body Vibration in Industry October 4 to October 5 2001, October 3 to October 4 2002	\$395.00
Excavation, Trenching and Soil Mechanics, OSHA 301	\$555.00
Fall Arrest Systems, OSHA 311	\$655.00
Hazardous Materials Management Certification Examination	
Hazardous Materials Management Certification Review	\$565.00
Hazardous Materials, OSHA 201A	
Indoor Air Quality	\$425.00

University of Cincinnati Education and Research Center

Industrial Noise Control	\$625.00	
Industrial Ventilation	\$565.00	
Introduction to Industrial Toxicology	\$695.00	
Lead Abatement Training For Supervisor & Contractors	\$795.00	
Lead Exposure Risk Assessment	\$295.00	
Lead Inspector Training	\$550.00	
Lead Inspector Training Refresher	\$225.00	
Lead Risk Assessor Refresher	\$225.00	
Lead Supervisor Refresher	\$225.00	
Machinery & Machine Guarding Standards, OSHA 204A	\$655.00	
Medical Center Occupational Health and Safety	\$295.00	
Musculoskeletal Exam and Treatments June 21 to June 22 2002	\$295.00	
NIOSH-Approved Spirometry	\$465.00	
Occupational Medicine Training	\$975.00	\$775.00
Office Ergonomics	\$395.00	
Optimizing Human Performance in the Workplace	\$395.00	
OS&H Standards for Construction Industry, OSHA 510 (Cincinnati)	\$655.00	
OS&H Standards for Construction Industry, OSHA 510 (Columbus)	\$655.00	
OSHA Guide to Industrial Hygiene, OSHA 521	\$625.00	
OSHA Scaffold User Safety (Cincinnati)	\$195.00	

University of Cincinnati Education and Research Center

OSHA Scaffold User Safety (Columbus)	\$195.00
Overview of Respiratory Protection	\$220.00
Permit-Required Confined Space Entry, OSHA 226	\$625.00
Principles and Practice of Occupational Health Nursing	\$325.00
Principles of Ergonomics Applied to Work-Related Musculoskeletal & Nerve Disorders OSHA 225 July 22 to July 24 2002	\$655.00
Respirator Fit Test Workshop	\$550.00
Respiratory Protection, OSHA 222A	\$625.00
Spirometry for Physicians	\$265.00
Spirometry Refresher Update	\$225.00
Survey of Industrial Hygiene	\$765.00
Trainer Course for Construction Industry Standard, OSHA 500 (Cincinnati)	\$655.00
Trainer Course for Construction Industry Standard, OSHA 500 (Columbus)	\$655.00
Trainer Course for General Industry Standard, OSHA 501	\$655.00
Update for Construction Industry Outreach Trainers, OSHA 502	\$555.00
Update for General Industry Outreach Trainers, OSHA 503	\$555.00

Marianne Kautz: Staff Assistant

University of Cincinnati Education and Research Center

Department of Environmental Health

P.O. Box 670056

Cincinnati, OH 45267-0056

voice: (800) 207-9399 fax: (513) 558-1756

web: www.med.uc.edu/envhealth

University of Michigan Center for Occupational Health and Safety Engineering

Comprehensive Industrial Hygiene Review	095.00	\$1,215.00
Control of Musculoskeletal Disorders in the Workplace: General Principles and Case Studies \$4 December 13 to December 14 2001	450.00	\$550.00
Ergonomics and Prevention of Disability due to Musculoskeletal Disorders	400.00	
Ergonomics Principles and Case Studies	450.00	
Ergonomics: Job Analysis	300.00	
Graduate Summer Session on Epidemiology (37 workshops)	500.00	
Musculoskeletal Disorders and Disabilities in the Workplace	450.00	
Occupational Ergonomics	300.00	
Occupational Health Nursing Workshops	200.00	\$350.00
Recordkeeping	250.00	\$300.00
Using the 3D Static Strength Prediction Program	450.00	
Warren Cook Discussion on Industrial Hygiene	185.00	

Randy A. Rabourn: Director, Continuing Education
University of Michigan Center for Occupational Health and Safety Engineering

1205 Beal

IOE Building

Ann Arbor, MI 48109-2117

voice: (734) 936-0148 fax: (734) 736-3451 web: www.engin.umich.edu/dept/ioe/COHSE/

INDEX

Aerosols/Bioaerosols **Confined Space Ergonomics Health Promotion** North Carolina Florida Alabama Minnesota New York/New Jersey Cincinnati Florida North Carolina Agricultural Health & Safety Housing and Urban Development Harvard Illinois Florida Illinois Construction Safety Management Illinois Johns Hopkins Iowa Florida Indoor Air Michigan Northern California North Carolina Cincinnati Minnesota Washington Utah Michigan New York/New Jersey Washington North Carolina Minnesota Air Pollution North Carolina Northern California Cumulative Trauma Disorders Northern California Johns Hopkins Southern California Minnesota Minnesota Washington Utah Northern California Industrial Hygiene Asbestos Training **Exposure Assessment/Monitoring Disability Management** Alabama Alabama Alabama Cincinnati Cincinnati Cincinnati Cincinnati Illinois Michigan Florida Johns Hopkins New York/New Jersey Minnesota Johns Hopkins Minnesota North Carolina North Carolina New York/New Jersey Minnesota Utah Northern California North Carolina New York/New Jersev Southern California Southern California North Carolina Northern California Asthma in the Workplace Southern California **Economics of Safety and Health** Hazard Communication/Right-to-North Carolina Know Texas Minnesota Utah Florida Audiometric Training North Carolina Occupational Hearing Education/Communication Industrial Hygiene Review Alabama Harvard Hazardous Waste Cincinnati Florida Management/Training Johns Hopkins Iowa **Electromagnetic Fields** Cincinnati Michigan Johns Hopkins North Carolina Florida Minnesota Minnesota Illinois New York/New Jersey New York/New Jersey Johns Hopkins North Carolina **Employment Law** North Carolina Minnesota Northern California Southern California Minnesota New York/New Jersey Southern California Texas North Carolina Texas Utah **Environmental Assessments/Audits** Southern California Utah Illinois Utah **Biological Hazards** Washington Infectious Diseases Florida Environmental Health Minnesota Minnesota Hazards to Health Care Workers Illinois North Carolina North Carolina Florida **Injury Prevention** Texas Johns Hopkins Chemical Safety Illinois Utah North Carolina North Carolina Florida Washington Washington Harvard Laboratory Safety and Design Minnesota Epidemiology Health Hazards and Safety in North Carolina Fishing and Forestry Johns Hopkins Michigan Utah North Carolina Washington Minnesota North Carolina **Confined Space** Lead Hazards / Lead Abatement **Health Promotion**

Illinois

Cincinnati

Florida

Lead Hazards / Lead Abatement

Minnesota

New York/New Jersey

North Carolina

Utah

Leadership Skills for Occupational Safety and Health

Harvard

Johns Hopkins

North Carolina

Northern California

Southern California

Utah

Washington

Legal and Ethical Issues

Minnesota

North Carolina

Management

Iowa

Johns Hopkins

Minnesota

North Carolina

Northern California

Southern California

Utah

Washington

Medical Case Management

Minnesota

Utah

Microscopy

North Carolina

Noise Control

Cincinnati

Florida

Minnesota

New York/New Jersey

North Carolina

Washington

Nuclear Emergencies

Harvard

Occupational Dermatology

Washington

Occupational Health Nursing

Alabama

Cincinnati

Occupational Health Nursing

Florida Illinois

Iowa

Johns Hopkins

Michigan

Minnesota

North Carolina

Northern California

Southern California

Texas Utah

Occupational Medicine

Alabama

Cincinnati

Florida

Illinois

Iowa

Johns Hopkins

Michigan

Minnesota

Northern California

Southern California

Texas

Washington

Office Safety and Health

Cincinnati

Florida

Minnesota

North Carolina

Washington

OSHA

Alabama

Cincinnati

Florida

Illinois

Iowa

Minnesota

New York/New Jersey

North Carolina

Texas

Utah

Overview of Industrial Hygiene Calculation

Johns Hopkins

North Carolina

Pesticides

Florida

Northern California

Process Safety Management

Minnesota

Public Policy

Illinois

Johns Hopkins

Pulmonary Function Testing/Spirometry

Alabama

Cincinnati

Florida

Harvard Iowa

Johns Hopkins

Minnesota

New York/New Jersey

Southern California

Texas Utah

Radiation: Ionizing & Non-Ionizing

Minnesota

North Carolina

Washington

Radon

Illinois

Reproductive Hazards

Northern California

Respiratory Protection/Respirators

Alabama

Cincinnati

Florida

Minnesota

New York/New Jersey

North Carolina

Northern California

Texas Utah

Risk Assessment/Risk Management

Florida

Harvard

Johns Hopkins

Minnesota North Carolina

Safety

Alabama

Cincinnati

Florida

36

Safety

Harvard

Johns Hopkins

Michigan

Minnesota

New York/New Jersey

North Carolina

Northern California

Texas Utah

Washington

Stress

North Carolina

Toxicology

Cincinnati

Florida

Illinois

Johns Hopkins

Michigan Minnesota

New York/New Jersey

North Carolina

Northern California

Southern California Washington

Ventilation

Alahama

Cincinnati

Harvard Michigan

Minnesota

New York/New Jersey

North Carolina Northern California

Violence in the Workplace

Minnesota

Worker Training

Cincinnati

Illinois Michigan

Workers' Compensation

Alabama

Johns Hopkins

Minnesota

North Carolina Northern California

Southern California Utah

CONTINUING EDUCATION NEEDS ASSESSMENT

This questionnaire will enable the ERCs to develop educational programs to assist you in your professional practice.

Program development is not limited to suggestions listed.

1.	My primary professional	activity is:				
	☐ Occupational Medi	cine	☐ Industri	al Hygiene	☐ Health Education	
	Occupational Healt	h Nursing	☐ Industria	al Safety	☐ Other (specify)	
2.	The geographic area in w	hich I practice my profe	ession is (checl	k one only):		
	☐ Northeast	□ South		West	☐ Foreign Country	
	\square Midwest	☐ Southeast		Northwest		
3.	My primary employer is:					
	☐ Private Industry		☐ State Go	vernment	☐ Academic	
	☐ Federal Governmen	nt	☐ Local Go	vernment	☐ Insurance	
					☐ Other (specify)	
4.	What journals and newsl	etters do you read or su	bscribe to?			
5.	List the professional asso	ociations you belong to.				
6.	Please review the list of	potential continuing edu	cation topics	pelow. Check those	in which your need or interest is high.	
	☐ Health Promotion i	n the Workplace		☐ Respiratory	Protection	
	☐ Risk Assessment	ir die Worlipiaco			s/Conservation Programs	
	☐ Occupational Epide	emiology		☐ Carcinogene	-	
		Hazard Communication	า	-	ed Occupational Health Information Systems	ŧ.
	☐ Preventive Medicin		•		ors and Workplace Design (Ergonomics)	
	☐ AIDS in the Workp				ects:)	
		th Nursing: Basic Theor	v & Undate		ive Industrial Hygiene Review	
	☐ Worker's Compensa		, a spanie	=	Health for Hazardous Waste Site Personnel	
	(specific topics:)	☐ Toxicology	101 111 111 1111 111 111 111 111 111 11	
	☐ Update in Occupat		,	(specific aspe	ects:	
	•	w of Occupational Healt	h Nurses	-	cions in Accident Prevention	
		g (Pulmonary Function			e Hazards in the Workplace	
	- •	Cost Containment Stra	_	☐ Ventilation	•	
	☐ Health Benefit Des			☐ Asbestos/Ra	don	
	☐ Occupational Stres			☐ Disability E		
	-)		Review for Occupational Physicians	
		cupational Health and S			fety Professional Review	
	☐ Occupational Safet		•		t/Administration for Occupational Health	
	☐ Injury Prevention	•		☐ Biosafety	•	
	☐ Occupational Derm	atitis		☐ Other (speci	fy)	
	☐ Occupational Respi	ratory Disease		-		
		PLEASE AI	DD MY NAME	TO YOUR MAILIN	G LIST	•••••
Naı	me:		Title: _		Company:	
Ado	lress:		City:		State: Zip:	

Return to:

Jeanne Ayers: Program Director, Midwest Center for Occupational Health and Safety, University of Minnesota, Center for Public Health Education & Outreach 2221 University Ave SE, Suite 350, Minneapolis, MN 55414 or fax: (612) 626-4525 or email: cpheo@.umn.edu • web site: www.mwc.umn.edu

Use this card to receive the	2002/2003 ERC Schedule of Courses	\Box Please keep me on your mailing list.	\Box Please take me off your mailing list.	fold along this dotted line	Po Fo	TO: Continuing Education Program	RMCOEH Building 512, University of Utah Salt Lake City, Utah 84112			
<u> </u>	cut along this line				cut along this line	!				
Use this card to request information from a specific ERC. Fill out both sides of the card and send it directly to the ERC.	Name	City————————————————————————————————————	☐ Please keep me on your mailing list. ☐ Please take me off your mailing list. Please send me information about the following courses:	fold along this dotted line	Affix Postage Here	Name of ERC	Contact person	Address	Address	Address

Affix Postage Here

Midwest Center Program In Contin School of Public He 2221 University Av

Midwest Center for Occupational Health & Safety

Program In Continuing Education School of Public Health, University of Minnesota 2221 University Ave. S.E., Suite 350 Minneapolis, Minnesota 55414 To continue to receive this valuable resource complete the inside back resource complete to us.